
For any apologies or requests for further information, or to give notice of a question to be 
asked by a member of the public  
Contact:  Mark Nedderman  
Tel: 01270 686459 
E-Mail: mark.nedderman@cheshireeast.gov.uk  

 

Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Date: Monday, 3rd February, 2014 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road, 
Sandbach CW11 1HZ 

 
The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. 
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons 
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report. 
 
PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT 
 

1. Apologies for Absence   
 
2. Minutes of Previous meeting  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 13 January 2014. 

 
 

3. Declarations of Interest   
 
 To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable pecuniary and 

non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda. 

 
4. Declaration of Party Whip   
 
 To provide an opportunity for Members to declare the existence of a party whip in relation to 

any item on the agenda. 

 
5. Public Speaking Time/Open Session   
 

Public Document Pack



 A total period of 15 minutes is allocated for members of the public to make a statement(s) on 
any matter that falls within the remit of the Committee. 
  
Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes, but the Chairman will decide 
how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be apportioned, where there are a 
number of speakers. 
 
Note: In order for officers to undertake any background research, it would be helpful if 
members of the public contacted the Scrutiny officer listed at the foot of the agenda, at least 
one working day before the meeting to provide brief details of the matter to be covered.  

 
 

6. Third quarter performance report   
 
 To consider a report of the Chief Operating Officer. 

 
7. Scrutiny of Alternative Service Delivery Vehicles (ASDVs)   
 
 The Chief Operating Officer to give an oral update. 

 
8. Work Programme Progress Report  (Pages 5 - 12) 
 
 To consider a report of the Head of Governance and Democratic Services. 

 



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL 

 
Minutes of a meeting of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee 

held on Monday, 13th January, 2014 at The Capesthorne Room - Town Hall, 
Macclesfield SK10 1EA 

 
PRESENT 
 
Councillor S Wilkinson (Chairman) 
 
Councillors S Corcoran, H Davenport, W Fitzgerald, R West, J  Wray and 
K Edwards (substitute) 

 
Apologies 

 
Councillor D Newton  
Gill Kelly 

 
80 ALSO PRESENT  

 
Councillor Peter Raynes – Finance Portfolio Holder 
Councillor Peter Mason – Cabinet Support Member 

 
81 OFFICERS PRESENT  

 
Lorraine Butcher – Executive Director of Strategic Commissioning 
Peter Bates – Chief Operating Officer 
Brenda Smith – Director Adult Social care and Independent Living 
Stephanie Cordon – Head of Communities 
Tony Crane – Director of Children’s Services 
Caroline Simpson – Director Economic Growth and Prsoperity 
Peter Hartwell – Head of Public Protection and Enforcement 
Kevin Melling – Head of Highways and Transport 
Alex Thompson – Finance lead – Strategy and Funding 
Jo Wilcox – Corporate Finance Lead 
Mark Nedderman – Senior Scrutiny Officer 

 
 

82 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 3 December 2013 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 

 
 

83 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 

 
84 DECLARATION OF PARTY WHIP  

 
There were no declarations of the existence of a party whip. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 2



 
85 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION  

 
There were no members of the public present who wished to speak  

 
86 PRE -BUDGET CONSULTATION 2014/15  

 
The committee considered the 2014/15 pre-budget report. 
 
The report highlighted the main proposals in the budget for 2014/15 and the 
context for the financial challenges for the future. The strategy supported the 
Council’s priorities in the three year plan agreed by Council in February 2013. 
The report also set out the engagement plan for the current budget setting 
process.   
 
The Chief Operating Officer informed the committee that the Council was in a 
strong financial position. The report stressed however, that the Council still faced 
challenging circumstances during the next year and the future.  The Council’s 
ambition was to continue to improve services and to provide better outcomes for 
local people within appropriate funding levels. 
 
The report proposed: 
 

• Maintaining reserves at a prudent level that protected vital services and 
managed cash flow during the transformation of services; 

• Accepting the Government Offer of a Council tax  freeze grant; 

• Allocating £17.5 million to support more  vulnerable residents through 
continuation of the Local Council Tax Support Scheme; 

• No external borrowing, but to utilise up to £37 million of the Council’s 
resources to support planned Capital expenditure in 2014/15 

 
The committee then heard from each Head of Service in the following order: 
 
Children and Families 
 
Positive steps had been made and were continuing to be made in reducing the 
number of cared for children, and in particular in reducing the number of out of 
borough placements. This had reduced the Council’s costs considerably and 
provided better outcomes for children. Additionally, better partnership  working, 
particularly with health colleagues  was producing efficiencies and this coupled 
with extra efficiencies expected through improved commissioning was expected 
to drive down costs further. Transport costs were under review as fewer children 
were now in care, it was expected that savings could be delivered. The Council 
was particularly pushing forward the initiative to develop further independent 
travel training for those with Special Education or Social needs. 
 
Adult Social Care  
 
The key theme within adult social care was the need to provide more for less. 
The Council had ambitious plans to stimulate the social care market in order to 
ensure that the market was able to respond to individual need to provide 
conditions whereby more people would take up direct payments in respect of 
personalised budgets.  The Council would be realigning its commissioning plans 
in order to collaborate more effectively with health partners and would be 

Page 2



reviewing its funding commitments, for example, in respect of 
intermediate/transitional care beds. The impacts of the new Care Bill were still 
being analysed.  
 
Environmental Protection and Enhancement 
 
Two major change projects had been highlighted within this directorate to provide 
significant savings as part of the Councils’ drive to introduce arms length delivery 
vehicles. These were bereavement services and ANSA (waste fleet management 
and grounds maintenance and mechanical street sweeping play areas, trees 
drainage etc) 
 
There had been a significant amount of pothole repairs undertaken during the 
current financial year. This has resulted in a major improvement in the condition 
of the highway. New arrangements for the treatment for potholes had enabled the 
Council to ensure that the unit cost of repairs had been driven down, which 
meant that more could be repaired. The need for a waste transfer station in the 
north of the borough was highlighted and that this may require significant capital 
investment in order realise subsequent revenue savings. 
 
Note: At this point in the proceedings there was a 10 minute adjournment and the 
Committee reconvened at 11.56 
 
Public Protection and Environment 
 
Ambitious targets to make savings and improve the leisure offer for Cheshire 
residents were being pursued through the creation of the Leisure Trust. Particular 
emphasis would also be given to enforcement with an overriding aim to increase 
compliance rather than generating additional income through enforcement fees. 
 
Local Communities 
 
This relatively new service for the Council had an overarching aim to help 
communities to become stronger and less reliant on public services and to 
improve delivery and targeting of services with partner organisations. Savings 
could be made by business improvement and efficiency without any adverse 
impact on the Council’s customers and additional savings would be made 
through renegotiation of concessionary travel contracts which was expected to 
produce 16% reduction in the Councils’ costs. 
 
Economic Growth and Prosperity 
 
A growth item of £130,000 had been included in 2014/15 to fund a new 
investment team to tap into the government’s announcement that £2 billion 
funding would be available through a bidding process to ensure that Cheshire 
East was at the forefront of investment opportunities. In addition a growth item of 
£350,000 had been added to increase the capacity of the planning department in 
the run up to the finalisation of the local plan process. On the back of this, there 
would be ambitious targets to achieve additional planning fee income, and in 
respect of asset rationalisation and disposal, to increase the Council’s Capital 
receipts. In addition, the Council’s subsidy to Tatton Park would be reduced 
because of the success of the new commercial arrangements. Additional savings 
were expected in phase 3 of the management review.  
 
 

Page 3



Corporate 
 
A range of proposals were considered around innovative financing of the capital 
programme, improving procurement arrangements, productivity and effectiveness 
of delivering central services. The cost base for central services was already 
around 20% lower than the average for English Unitary Authority. 
 
A brief insight was provided into the future capital programme arrangements 
which would be designed to improve planning and clearly classify commitments, 
stages of development and affordability. 
 
 
 
RESOLVED - 
 
(a) That the report be received; 
 
(b) That senior managers be thanked for their attendance at today’s meeting. 

 
 
 

87 WORK PROGRAMME PROGRESS REPORT  
 
The Committee reviewed its work programme. 
 
 RESOLVED – That the work programme be noted. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 1.45 pm 
 

Councillor S Wilkinson (Chairman) 
 

 

Page 4



Version 1 April 2009 (SH) 

.CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO:  CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of Meeting: 

 
3 February 2014 

Report of: Head of Governance and Democratic Services  
Subject/Title: Work Programme update 
___________________________________                                                                       
 
 
1.0 Report Summary 
 
1.1 To review items in the 2013/2014 Work Programme listed in the schedule 

attached, together with any other items suggested by Committee Members. 
 
2.0 Recommendations 
 
 That the 2013/2014 work programme be reviewed. 
 
3.0 Reasons for Recommendations 
 
3.1 It is good practice to agree and review the Work Programme to enable effective  
           management of the Committee’s business. 
 
4.0 Wards Affected 
 
4.1 All 
 
5.0 Local Ward Members  
 
5.1 Not applicable. 
 
6.0 Policy Implications including - Carbon reduction  
                                                              - Health 
 
 
6.1 Not known at this stage. 
 
 
7.0 Financial Implications  
 
7.1 Not known at this stage. 
 
8.0 Legal Implications  
 
8.1 None. 
 
9.0 Risk Management  

Page 5 Agenda Item 8



Version 1 April 2009 (SH) 

 
9.1 There are no identifiable risks. 
 
10.0 Background and Options 
 
10.1 The schedule attached has been updated to reflect the decisions taken by the 

Committee at its previous meeting. 
 
10.2 Members are asked to review the schedule attached to this report, and if 

appropriate, add new items or delete items that no longer require any scrutiny 
activity. When selecting potential topics, Members should have regard to the 
Council’s new three year plan and also to the general criteria listed below, 
which should be applied to all potential items when considering whether any 
Scrutiny activity is appropriate. 

 
 The following questions should be asked in respect of each potential work 

programme item: 
 

• Does the issue fall within a corporate priority; 
 

• Is the issue of key interest to the public; 
 

• Does the matter relate to a poor or declining performing service for 
which there is no obvious explanation;  

 

• Is there a pattern of budgetary overspends;  
 

• Is it a matter raised by external audit management letters and or audit 
reports? 

 

• Is there a high level of dissatisfaction with the service; 
 
10.3 If during the assessment process any of the following emerge, then 

the topic should be rejected: 
 

• The topic is already being addressed elsewhere 
 

• The matter is subjudice 
 

• Scrutiny cannot add value or is unlikely to be able to conclude an 
investigation within the specified timescale 

 
 

 
 
11 Access to Information 
 

                           The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting  
                           the report writer: 

 

Page 6



Version 1 April 2009 (SH) 

 
 
 
 Name:           Mark Nedderman 
 Designation: Senior Scrutiny Officer 

           Tel No:         01270 686459 
            Email:         mark.nedderman@cheshireeast.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Committee/Corporate/meetings/ /workprogramme 3 February 2014 

Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 3 February  2014     
 

Issue Description/Comments Suggested 
by 

Portfolio 
Holder as at 
February 
2013 

Current 
Position R,A,G 

Date for 
completion 

Children and 
Adults 
Safeguarding 
issues 

Standard agenda item to 
receive updates 

The 
Committee 

Children and 
Families and 
Health and Adult 
Social Care 

Standard item 
to be 
introduced from 
April 2013 

16 April 2013 
and 
continuing 

Ofsted 
Inspection 

To review the findings of the 
Ofsted Inspection March 
2013 

The 
Committee 

Children and 
Families 

Further action 
required to co-
ordinated with 
the Children 
and Families 
PDG. 

TBA 

Performance 
Management 
information  
 

To be received at least 
quarterly 

Handover 
from 
Previous 
Scrutiny 

Performance To be received 
quarterly. 

2013 and 
continuing 

Budget 
Monitoring 
 

To be undertaken at least 
quarterly 

Handover 
from 
Previous 
Scrutiny 

Finance To be received 
quarterly. 

2013 and 
continuing 

P
age 9



Committee/Corporate/meetings/ /workprogramme 3 February 2014 

      

New Service 
Delivery 
vehicles 

To consider the framework 
for future scrutiny of the 
various arms length vehicles 

The 
Committee 

All Portfolios The method of 
review to be 
determined at a 
future date 

3 February 
2014 

School 
Examination 
data 2012/13 
 

To review the annual school 
examination data 

Handover 
from 
Previous 
Scrutiny 
Handover 
from 
Previous 
Scrutiny 

Children and  
Families 

A full validated 
report is 
expected after 
the publication 
of key stage 4 
results in 2014 

11 March 
2014 

Local Children’s 
Safeguarding 
Board (LSCB) 

Invite the Chairman to future 
meeting 

The 
Committee 

Children and 
Families 

 11 March 
2014 

New 
management 
Structure 

To review the effectiveness 
of the new management 
structure approved in 
February 2013 

The 
Committee 

All Portfolios The new 
structure is 
expected to be 
completed by 
the Autumn of 
2013  

April 2014 

Green Waste 
Collection 

To review the impact of not 
collecting green waste 
outside of the summer 
months 

The 
Committee 

Environment 
Services 

 Spring 2014 

P
age 10



Committee/Corporate/meetings/ /workprogramme 3 February 2014 

 

Section 106 
Agreements 

To receive progress reports 
on monies owing/spent 
 

Handover 
from 
Previous 
Scrutiny 

Strategic 
Communities 

6 monthly review. June 2014 

Regulation 33 
update 
 

To receive periodic reports 
on Section 33 visits to 
Children’s establishments. 

Handover 
from 
Previous 
Scrutiny 

Children and 
Families 

To be received 
6 monthly 

June 2014 

BeWilderwood To review the financing 
arrangements of this 
scheme 

The 
Committee 

Prosperity  TBA 

Budget 
Consultation 
2015/16 

To determine the 
Committees involvement in 
budget consultation 
arrangements in accordance 
with constitutional 
requirements.  

The 
Committee  

Finance  TBA. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 11



Committee/Corporate/meetings/ /workprogramme 3 February 2014 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 12


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous meeting
	8 Work Programme Progress Report
	Workprogramme 3.2.14


